MINUTES of a meeting of THE LEICESTERSHIRE PARTNERSHIP REVENUES AND BENEFITS JOINT COMMITTEE held in the Council Chamber, Council Offices, Whitwick Road, Coalville on THURSDAY, 9 SEPTEMBER 2021

Present: Councillor D Bill (Hinckley and Bosworth) (Chairman)

Councillors R D Bayliss (North West Leicestershire), P Dann (Harborough) and J Hallam (Harborough)

Officers: Mrs S O'Hanlon (Leicestershire Partnership - Revenues & Benefits), Mr A Wilson (HBBC), Mrs J Kenny (HBBC), Mr C Mason (HDC), Mrs C Hammond and Mr D Bates (NWLDC)

In attendance:

### 12. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies were received from Councillors R Ashman and K Lynch

# 13. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no interests declared

### 14. MINUTES

Consideration was given to minute of the meeting held on 24 June 2021.

By affirmation of the meeting it was

**RESOLVED THAT:** 

The minutes of the meeting held on 24 June 2021 be agreed and signed as a correct record by the Chairman.

### 15. FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE TO JUNE 2021

Ashley Wilson, Section 151 Officer, presented the report. He noted that salaries were underspent by £9k due to vacant posts and that the reserves agreed at the last meeting had been actioned and would be amended in the next financial report.

Following a question from Councillor R D Bayliss, Mr Wilson noted that the £32k was a reflection of the timing of the report and as of August was the budget was showing £1k overspend and that it was too early to say if there would be anything to charge back at the end of the year.

By affirmation of the meeting it was

### **RESOLVED THAT:**

The financial performance of the Partnership be noted and the recommendation at paragraph 3.5 in relation to invoicing be agreed.

## 16. PERFORMANCE SUMMARY REPORT - JULY 2021

Sally O'Hanlon, Head of Partnership, presented the report. She noted that all 3 authorities were not meeting their benefit targets, however the figures were now going in the right direction. She advised that the benefit teams had been under significant pressure processing the test and trace payments which were due to end at the end of September.

In terms of Council Tax, there was a significant increase in the performance figures over the previous years, as was the same with Business rates. It was noted in relation to Business rates, performance had improved, though she could not guarantee that the end of year Pl's would be met due to businesses still experiencing difficulties.

In response to a question from Councillor D Bill, Mrs O'Hanlon provided further information to the committee on how the track and trace payments were processed and the impact on the team.

Councillor P Dann was pleased to see the improvement in the performance figures, but sought reassurance that the business rates would improve. Ms O'Hanlon stated that the figures would improve, but were businesses continuing to struggle and therefore it would have an impact.

Councillor P Dann sought assurance from officers that all measures had been put in place to ensure that the matter in relation to the court summons that were sent out in error, would not happen again. Ms O'Hanlon provided an update to Members on the work that had been carried out to resolve the matter and any issues that could arise in the future from it.

### **RESOLVED THAT:**

The report be noted.

# 17. FORWARD PLAN

Consideration was given to the committee's work plan. It was noted that there would be items to be added on, but the exact dates were to be confirmed.

By affirmation of the meeting it was

**RESOLVED THAT:** 

The Joint Committee Forward Plan be noted.

### 18. DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS

The committee noted the dates of the future meetings.

The meeting commenced at 4.30 pm

The Chairman closed the meeting at 4.49 pm